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Gary R. Wilson
Chief of Police
University of Minnesota
2030 University Ave. S.E.
Minneapolis Campus

Dear Chief Wilson:

We have on several occasions recently informed your department that we have an
encampment of a transient (or transients) at the east end of the Stadium Gate 20
facility. On one occasion last fall we had the visit of one of your officers who
confirmed this. He also indicated that the University police had known for a long
time of their presence.

We would appreciate a response from you on the plans for evicting these
transients. One of them was found in Stadium Gate 20 in the Fall and there have
been several encounters of our female employees with them. We obviously have a
concern for our employees and for the fire hazard. Please let us know when we can
expect your eviction action and whatever precautions we should take in the
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cc: Dean Robert Kane, Vice President Vikmanis
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